Local Agency Formation Commission

2222 M Street
i Merced, CA 95340
— . - Phone (209) 385-7671 / Fax (209) 726-1710
of Merced County www.lafcomerced.org
DATE: May 16, 2024 (Agenda)
TO: LAFCO Commissioners
| CAS
FROM: Bill Nicholson, Executive Officer
RE: Election of Commission Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

(Agenda Item VII. A.)

Our local Merced LAFCO procedures call for the selection of Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson at the May meeting of the Commission each year, which is when the term of
commissioners typically begins. The terms are for one year, and the only other stipulation
is that the two officers should not be selected from the same category of representation on
the Commission. The three categories of representation are city, county and public
member.

Chairman Silveira and Vice Chair Bertao were both appointed at the May 18, 2023
Commission meeting. For Commission information, Chairman Silveira was promoted from
Vice Chair to Chairman in 2023, and Vice Chair Bertao, our regular Public Member, was
appointed at the same meeting.

Action Requested

Accept nominations for the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson positions, and vote on their
respective appointment for one-year terms extending to May 2025.
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